

SAM MENCHYK

4115 MILLER ST. | MERIDIAN, PA 16001

PROFILE INFO

Highly motivated web professional and entrepreneur with 22 years of creative and technical expertise in web development, e-commerce, search engine optimization, graphic design, server administration, photography and technology-driven public relations. Extensive background working with industries as diverse as professional sports, health care, non-profits, manufacturing, retail, politics, finance, real estate, law and design agencies.

MY SKILLS

PS

PHOTOSHOP



SEO

SEARCH ENGINES



CSS

STYLE SHEETS



PHP

CODING



WP

WORDPRESS



PM

PROJECT MGMT.



PV

PHOTO/VIDEO



WORK EXPERIENCE

1998 - 2009

NAUTICOM INTERNET SERVICES

Senior Developer/Designer

Comprehensive project management and development including client interviews & training, sales support, scope development, job costing, UI/UX design, graphic design, QA, and coding with ASP, PHP, CSS, JS and MySQL. Responsible for new employee training and mentorship.

2009 - 2013

ZOLTUN DESIGN

Web Director

Streamlined development workflow creating a more efficient development life cycle. Integrated open source products and services to increase productivity and decrease costs. Responsible for writing job descriptions, hiring and training new employees.

2013 - PRESENT

YOUR SITE TEAM, LLC.

Owner / Developer

Responsible for complete implementation of a full service PCI compliant web hosting, design/development and consulting business including client relation management, server administration, security audit, threat mitigation, product line management and day-to-day operations.

EDUCATION

Butler Co. Comm. College

1994 - 1996 | BUTLER, PA

Park & Resource Management, Communications

Slippery Rock University

1996 - 1998 | SLIPPERY ROCK, PA

Park & Resource Management, Sports Management, History

REFERENCES

> Niki Kapsambelis

DIR., GLOBAL EDITORIAL CONTENT
VIATRIS (FORMERLY MYLAN)
CLIENT/FRIEND | (412) 860-1377

> John Bellan / GM

GENERAL MANAGER
MONTEREY BAY FISH GROTTO
CLIENT | (724) 359-7333



P: (724) 713-4893



E: sam@menchyk.com



linkedin.com/in/menchyk